
Harwich Affordable Housing Trust 

Thursday, July 23, 2020 – 2:00 PM 

Griffin Room, Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich 

This meeting will be held VIA REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY. 

Access is available through GoToMeeting.com and this will be live on Channel 18 
 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/375746389  
 

You can also dial in using your phone.  

United States: +1 (408) 650-3123  
 

Access Code: 375-746-389  
 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/375746389 
 

I. Call to Order Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain 

Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 

2020 Order imposing strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one 

place, this meeting of the Harwich Affordable Housing Trust is being conducted via remote 

participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but 

every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as 

provided for in the Order.  

II. Public Meeting* 

a. Public Comment & Announcements 

b. Approval of Minutes 

i. June 29, 2020  

ii. July 23, 2020  

c. Presentation by Chris Wise for proposed development on Route 137 

d. Sisson Road housing development 

i. Discuss and possible vote to on engineering studies  

e. Sisson Road Community Engagement update  

f. Discuss and potential vote on Cape Cod Theater Company / Harwich Junior Theater’s 

floor replacement inside the Arts Center  

g. Housing Coordinator Report – presented by Pelinda Deegan, Housing Coordinator 

i. September Lower Cape Coronavirus Housing Response Meeting 

ii. August Report  

iii. July Report  

h. Updates on Housing Coordinator and consulting services contracts  

i. Member Reports and agenda building  

III. Other Business   

IV. Next Meeting Date  

V. Adjournment 

 
* Per the Attorney General’s Office: The Affordable Housing Trust may hold an open session for topics 

not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business.” 

If you are deaf or hard of hearing or a person with a disability who requires an accommodation, 

contact the Selectmen’s Office at 508-430- 7513. 

 

Authorized Posting Officer: Posted by:  

Charleen Greenhalgh Date:      

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/375746389
tel:+14086503123,,375746389
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/375746389


Page 1 of 2 
 

Harwich Affordable Housing Trust 

Monday, June 29, 2020 – 2:00 PM 

Griffin Room, Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich 

This meeting was held VIA REMOTE PARTICIPATION. 
 

MINUTES 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair, Don Howell, Vice Chair, Larry Brophy, Clerk, Brendan 

Lowney, Judith Underwood. 

 

MEMBERS NOT PRESENT: Joe Powers, Acting Town Administrator. 

 

OTHERS PRESENT: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner, Andrea Aldana, Director of 

Housing Advocacy, Community Development Partnership (CDP), Pelinda Deegan, Housing 

Advocacy Program Manager, CDP 

 

Meeting was called to order at 2:00 pm by Ms. Greenhalgh. Roll Call: Mr. Lowney – Present, 

Mr. Brophy – Present, Ms. Underwood – Present, Mr. Howell - Present.  

 

Public Meeting:  

 

Discussion and possible vote for funding for the Housing Authority Rental Assistance 

Program until their CPC funding can be acted upon – presented by Don Howell  
 

Mr. Howell clarified that funding for the Housing Authority Rental Assistance is not a loan or 

contribution. Mr. Howell provided information on how the funds are distributed. The funds are 

received every three years for one family and would need increments of $12,600. Ms. 

Greenhalgh clarified and read an email correspondence included in the agenda packet which 

stated that there are a total of 7 current applicants. The maximum is $350 per month for a 

maximum of 3 years. To cover funding for all 7 applicants, the total funding is $88,200.00.  

 

Mr. Brophy suggested a funding amount of $37,800.  

 

Mr. Howell made the motion to grant the Harwich Housing Authority $37,800 for the 3 rental 

subsidies for 3 years along with a letter from the Harwich Affordable Housing Trust to the 

Harwich Housing Authority to consider partial funding for all 7 applicants after the Fall Annual 

Town Meeting.  

 

Roll Call: Mr. Lowney – Yes, Mr. Brophy – Yes, Ms. Underwood – Yes, Mr. Howell - Yes. 

Motion carried by a unanimous vote. (4-0-0)  

 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Discussion and possible vote on authorizing Town Staff to solicit a Request for Proposal for 

Housing Coordinator Services – presented by Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner and/or 

Don Howell 

 

Mr. Howell indicated that there has been a discussion between Ms. Greenhalgh and the Acting 

Town Administrator, Bob Lawton to set up a draft for the Request for Proposal for the Housing 

Coordinator position. Mr. Howell also indicated an issue with item “D” on the RFP which states, 

“Develop a plan for future collaboration in housing production and preservation among the 

towns of Brewster, Harwich, Harwich and Orleans.” Mr. Brophy and Mr. Lowney recommends 

striking the item. Ms. Greenhalgh provided examples on other towns collaborating on projects. 

Mr. Brophy and Mr. Howell agreed to change the language to, “Develop opportunities for future 

collaboration in housing production and preservation among the towns of Brewster, Harwich, 

and Orleans”.  

 

Mr. Brophy moved for the Chair of the Trust to change the language on item “D” in the Housing 

Coordinator Request for Proposal and forward the changes to Mr. Bob Lawton and copy Ms. 

Greenhalgh in order to issue it. Ms. Underwood seconded.  

 

Mr. Howell clarified that he had a discussion with Jay Coburn, Chief Executive Officer at 

Community Development Partnership and Ms. Aldana. The Trust will be moving forward with 

the Housing Coordinator under a purchase order basis at the same rate the Housing Coordinator 

was contracted for, for 3 months.  

 
Roll Call: Mr. Lowney – Yes, Mr. Brophy – Yes, Ms. Underwood – Yes, Mr. Howell – Yes. 

Motion carried by a unanimous vote. (4-0-0)  
 

Other Business:  

 

 

Adjournment:  
 

Mr. Brophy moved to adjourn at 2:27 pm. Roll Call: Mr. Lowney – Yes, Mr. Brophy – Yes, Ms. 

Underwood – Yes, Mr. Howell – Yes. Motion carried by a unanimous vote. (4-0-0)  



Page 1 of 4 
 

Harwich Affordable Housing Trust 

Thursday, July 23, 2020 – 2:00 PM 

Griffin Room, Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich 

MINUTES 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair, Don Howell, Vice Chair, Larry Brophy, Clerk, Brendan 

Lowney, Judith Underwood, Joe Powers, Interim Town Administrator. 

 

MEMBERS NOT PRESENT:  

 

OTHERS PRESENT: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner, Pelinda Deegan, Housing 

Advocacy Program Manager, CDP, Art Bodin, Chair of the Affordable Housing Committee, 

Laura Shufelt, Acting Director of Community Assistance, Massachusetts Housing Partnership 

(MHP),  

 

Meeting was called to order at 2:00 pm by Ms. Greenhalgh. Roll Call: Mr. Lowney – Present, 

Mr. Brophy – Present, Ms. Underwood – Present, Mr. Howell – Present, Mr. Powers – Present  

 

Public Comment & Announcements: 

 

Mr. Bodin made a comment about reaching out to Chris Wise about a potential project and will 

provide more information moving forward. Mr. Wise will be meeting with the Harwich 

Affordable Housing Committee to present his project. Mr. Bodin added that along with Mr. 

Howell, went to Hyannis and toured the Housing Assistance Corporation property. Mr. Bodin 

described the project having 8 units, with six 1 bedrooms and two 2 bedrooms.  

 

Approval of Minutes:  June 18, 2020 

 

Mr. Brophy moved to approve the minutes. Ms. Underwood seconded. Roll Call vote: Mr. 

Lowney – Here, Mr. Brophy – Yes, Ms. Underwood – Yes, Mr. Howell – Yes, Mr. Powers – 

Abstained. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. (4-1-0)  

 

Annual reorganization of the Harwich Affordable Housing Trust  

 

Mr. Brophy moved to nominate Mr. Howell nominated for another term. Seconded by Mr. 

Lowney.  

 

Roll Call: Mr. Lowney – Yes, Mr. Brophy – Yes, Ms. Underwood – Yes, Mr. Howell – 

Present, Mr. Powers – Yes. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. (5-0-0)  

 

 

Ms. Underwood made a motion to nominate Mr. Brophy as Vice Chair. Mr. Powers 

seconded. Roll Call: Mr. Lowney – Yes, Mr. Brophy – Yes, Ms. Underwood – Yes, Mr. 

Howell – Yes, Mr. Powers – Yes. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. (5-0-0) 

 

Mr. Brophy moved to nominate Mr. Lowney as Clerk, seconded by Ms. Underwood.  



Page 2 of 4 
 

Roll Call: Mr. Lowney – Yes, Mr. Brophy – Yes, Ms. Underwood – Yes, Mr. Howell – Yes, 

Mr. Powers – Yes. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. (5-0-0) 

 

Sisson Road housing development 

 

Mr. Powers requested that the Request for Proposals pages should be numbered. Mr. Howell 

had a question about a rental manager and a developer having the same roles. Ms. Shufelt 

clarified that the developer can choose to hire the rental manager which needs to approve 

through the funding sources. Mr. Howell brought up Housing Assistance Corporation as 

being one of the only agencies having the capacity to both develop and manage properties. 

Ms. Shufelt clarified that the developer can go through the process and choose a property 

manager. Ms. Shufelt stated that the management agent needs to be approved.  

 

Ms. Shufelt presented the changes made based on the last Trust meeting. They discussed the 

Wellfleet Lawrence Road design guidelines example. Mr. Howell mentioned the Housing 

Assistance Corporation (HAC) development they toured in Hyannis would be the similar 

type of design he is interested in. Mr. Howell reminded the group that the Trust agreed to 

have a subsidies to ensure that it the development fits the character of the neighborhood. Mr. 

Brophy is interested in having a few embellishments and is financially feasible with a Cape 

Cod design. Ms. Shufelt stated that the HAC development has porches. Ms. Shufelt indicated 

that the Trust can proceed in two ways: (1) develop design guidelines similar to Wellfleet’s 

Lawrence Road, or (2) put in the criteria and evaluation criteria to add porches and 

architectural features which would then be under highly advantageous. Ms. Shufelt 

recommended going through option 1 with the design guidelines so that there are visual 

examples of what the Trust would want and she added that it is not too prescriptive.  

 

Ms. Greenhalgh pointed out that to have design guidelines would be very helpful particularly 

for developers that may respond. She referred to the design guidelines example sent by Ms. 

Shufelt which would be an ideal and provide great examples of the quaint Cape Cod 

architecture that the Trust prefers. Mr. Howell agreed with Ms. Greenhalgh that page 13 

which is a modern contemporary look would not fit into Harwich. Ms. Greenhalgh added that 

example on page 9 may not work for Harwich.  

 

Mr. Brophy made a motion to include a general design guidelines. Ms. Underwood seconded.  

Roll Call: Mr. Lowney – Yes, Mr. Brophy – Yes, Ms. Underwood – Yes, Mr. Howell – Yes, 

Mr. Powers – Yes. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. (5-0-0) 

 

Ms. Shufelt encouraged the Trust to carefully review the evaluation criteria and that it reflects 

what the Trust is looking for with evaluating the proposals. Mr. Howell emphasized the 

importance of finalizing the criteria because once the RFP is developed and issued, you can’t 

amend the document.  

 

Ms. Shufelt added that there is a site issue. Bohler Engineers reviewed old site maps and 

recognized that there are four test pits. There are three sites located in the rear of the property 



Page 3 of 4 
 

and the 4th is in the front of the property, suggesting that there may be issues with the sites in 

the back. She indicated that the slope in the back is stable but will need more information. 

There is $2,000 left in the grant. Ms. Shufelt stated that an RPF will not be necessary for an 

engineer to conduct further engineering studies but a discussion and approval is required. Mr. 

Powers stated that the aforementioned engineering services might be exempt under 

Procurement Laws and suggested to apply internal best practices.  

 

Ms. Shufelt also state another issue with regard to disposition of public lands. She added that 

it is a problem for affordable housing development and the process of all use of public lands, 

prevailing wage and public construction. At this time, Ms. Shufelt indicated that quasi-state 

agencies such as the Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) and 

Massachusetts Housing Partnership (MHP) are in the process of setting up a meeting with the 

Attorney General’s Office to get clarification on the bid process. Ms. Shufelt added that at 

this time it is not clear as to what constitutes a public construction and added that projects 

will not work if they go through the public construction process.  

 

Mr. Howell confirmed he wants to do this the right way as Sisson Road is a centerpiece 

project for the Trust. Ms. Shufelt stated that she wants to have a final RFP ready so that upon 

clarification, they can send it out. She will continue and edit the RFP with a new set of design 

guidelines ready for the next meeting.  

  

Discuss Sisson Road Community Engagement  

 

Mr. Brophy moved to continue the community engagement discussion next month.  

 

Discuss available properties  

 

Mr. Brophy moved to continue the available property discussion next month.  

 

Housing Coordinator Report 

 

Ms. Deegan provided the Housing Coordinating Report. She stated that she had 11 resident 

outreach this month, all inquiring about rental assistance, mortgage assistance and childcare 

assistance.  

 

She invited Trust members to the Community Development Partnership’s July Lower Cape 

Coronavirus Housing Response meeting.  

 

Ms. Deegan stated that the eviction and moratorium extension to October 17th. Ms. Underwood 

clarified if renters are required to pay back rent after this extension. Ms. Deegan indicated that 

renters do have to pay. Ms. Greenhalgh added that towns are looking into the rental assistance 

programs. She added that at the last Community Development Partnership Coronavirus Housing 

Response meeting, property managers shared their rental collections are 97% - 98% and that 

residents that are struggling to pay are being helped.  



Page 4 of 4 
 

 

Updates on Housing Coordinator and consulting services contracts  

 

Mr. Howell asked Mr. Powers about the RFP and when it will be anticipated to go out. Mr. 

Powers indicated that he will contact Mr. Griffin to clarify the status of the RFP.  

 

Member Updates  

 

Mr. Howell reiterated that he and Mr. Bodin toured affordable housing in Hyannis. Mr. Powers 

requested Mr. Howell stay on the call to discuss in-person meeting protocols.  

 

Other Business:  

 

 

Next Meeting Date: 

 

August 20th at 2 pm  

 

Mr. Brophy moved to adjourn at 3:42 pm. Mr. Lowney seconded the motion. Roll Call: Mr. 

Lowney – Yes, Mr. Brophy – Yes, Ms. Underwood – Yes, Mr. Howell – Yes. Motion carried by 

a unanimous vote. (5-0-0) 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Pelinda Deegan 

 

Adopted:  



















































































 
 

Town of Harwich 
August 2020 Monthly Report 

 
1. Virtual Office Hours 

a. Held virtual office hours on Monday – Friday, 9 am to 3 pm.  

b. Bi-weekly call-in meetings with Trust Chair as needed: August 13th   

 
2. Provide support to Town housing-related committees as directed by 

Town Administration 
a. Provide staff support to Affordable Housing Trust(AHT) 

 8/1/20: created July invoice  
 8/5/20: administrative task with AHT meeting   
 8/5/20: July Trust meeting preparation:  

o Conducted follow-up tasks in preparation of the Trust meeting 
scheduled on August 20th: reached out to Don Howell regarding 
meeting logistics  

o Correspondence with Town Planner regarding 
meeting logistics and agenda packet  

o Sent a calendar invitation to the Trust for the 
August 20th meeting  

 8/18/20: completed and submitted August 20th agenda packet to Town 
Planner, Charleen Greenhalgh  

o July Trust minutes  
o August 20th meeting agenda  
o July Report  
o Laura Shufelt’s presentation materials  

 8/20/20: Trust meeting cancelled   
b. Pre-development tasks 

 8/11/20: Ongoing correspondence with Laura Shufelt, Acting Director of 
Community Assistance, MHP, regarding engineering studies on Sisson Road 
site.  

 

3. Monitor existing units on Town’s Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) 

 
4. Building relationships and gathering information 

 8/6/20: correspondence with Chris Powicki, President of Cape Cod Company 



/ Harwich Junior Theater   
 

5. Community Outreach & Response 
 8/4/20: resident outreach about rental assistance  

 8/10/20: resident outreach about mortgage assistance  

 8/11/20: resident outreach about rental assistance and eviction information  

 8/18/20: resident outreach about the next Trust meeting  

 8/24/20: resident outreach about rental assistance 

 8/27/20: follow-up with 1 resident 

 



 
 

Town of Harwich 
July 2020 Monthly Report 

 
1. Virtual Office Hours 

a. Held virtual office hours on Monday – Friday, 9 am to 3 pm.  

b. Bi-weekly call-in meetings with Trust Chair as needed: July 1st and July 14th  

 
2. Provide support to Town housing-related committees as directed by 

Town Administration 
a. Provide staff support to Affordable Housing Trust(AHT) 

 7/1/20: created FY2020 4th Quarter invoice and 
submitted to Harwich Finance Director, Carol Coppola  

 7/7/20: administrative task with AHT meeting   
 7/8/20: July Trust meeting preparation:  

o Conducted follow-up tasks in preparation of the Trust meeting 
scheduled on July 23rd: correspondence with Don Howell 
regarding meeting logistics  

o Correspondence with Town Planner regarding 
meeting logistics and agenda packet  

o Sent a calendar invitation to the Trust for the 
June 19th meeting  

 7/13/20: correspondence with Charleen Greenhalgh regarding meeting 
packet  

 7/16/20: completed and submitted July 23rd agenda packet to Town 
Planner, Charleen Greenhalgh  

o June 19th  Trust minutes  
o July 23rd meeting agenda  
o June Report  
o Laura Shufelt’s presentation materials  

 7/21/20: Correspondence and coordination with Mary Malinowski, 
Town Clerk with regard to meeting logistics  

 7/23/20: Staffed the Trust meeting and drafted minutes  
b. Pre-development tasks 

 7/8/20: Ongoing correspondence with Laura Shufelt, Acting Director of 
Community Assistance, MHP, regarding moving forward with the Request 
for Proposal and design components. 

 



3. Monitor existing units on Town’s Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) 

 7/13/20: researched SHI units with veteran residents  

 
4. Building relationships and gathering information 

 7/13/20: correspondence with Beth Wade, Director of Land Acquisition & 

Project Development regarding subsidized homeownership  
 

5. Community Outreach & Response 
 7/7/20: resident outreach about rental assistance  

 7/9/20: resident outreach about mortgage assistance and childcare services  

 7/13/20: resident outreach about rent/mortgage assistance  

 7/22/20: resident outreach about unemployment and rental assistance  

 7/23/20: follow-up with 3 residents  

 


